Anﬂel, Brent C.

From: Shannon Arnold <Shannona@keytracer.com:>

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Angel, Brent C.

Subject: Important notice to our Valued Partners and Clients
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e
KeyTracer has Rebranded

Dear Brent C.,

We're reaching out to inform our Valued Partners and Clients that KeyTracer Systems Inc.
has undergone a corporate rebranding. The company is now called Real Time Networks Inc.

The objective of having a new corporate identity is to better position the company for long-
term growth and expanding its product offering. KeyTracer will remain the flagship product
brand for its industry-leading key management systems under the new Real Time Networks
corporate entity.

Please note: We have updated email addresses across the company. You can still
communicate with us using our existing name@keytracer.com email addresses; but the reply
will come from a firstname.lastname@realtimenetworks.com email address.

To avoid our communications going to spam, you may have to add our new emails to
your "safe sender" list if you had to do so in the past for KeyTracer.

You can still contact us using the same phone number: 1-800-331-2882

In addition to KeyTracer Key Control Systems, Real Time Networks offers a new line

of modular asset lockers, key exit alarm systems, key and asset location solutions, metal
detectors, and x-ray scanners, --all connected via our powerful RTNHub software. Learn
more: www.realtimenetworks.com




We are excited at this shift in focus and to demonstrate our dedication to continuous
innovation and exceptional customer service.

Thank you,

Shannon Arnold

VP of Marketing

M 514-237-7105

E shannon@realtimenetworks.com
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